
 
 Carson City Planning Division 
 108 E. Proctor Street 
 Carson City, Nevada 89701 
 (775) 887-2180 – Hearing Impaired: 711 
 planning@carson.org  
 www.carson.org/planning 

 

MEMORANDUM 
Planning Commission meeting of February 27, 2013 

            G-2 
 
TO:  Planning Commission 
 
FROM: Lee Plemel, AICP, Planning Director 
 
DATE:  February 20, 2013 
 
SUBJECT: SUP-10-104 – Brewery Arts Center Plaza and Outdoor Events Area 
 
 
The Planning Commission approved a Special Use Permit, SUP-10-104, in December 2010 for 
site improvements for an outdoor plaza and events area, generally between the existing BAC 
(Brewery Arts Center) building and the Performance Hall to the west. The project would include 
the abandonment of Minnesota Street between the two facilities, between West King Street and 
West 2nd Street. The approval is valid for three years, until December 2013, with an 
administrative extension permitted to December 2014. A condition of approval (#9) required the 
Special Use Permit to be reviewed after two years.  
 
A copy of the approved site plan and the Notice of Decision with the conditions of approval are 
attached. To date, no permits have been submitted for the project.  
 
As of the writing of this memo, staff had not received a written update form the BAC. A 
representative of the Brewery Arts Center will be at the Planning Commission meeting to 
answer any questions regarding the proposed project.  
 
 
Attachments: 
 1.  SUP-10-104 Site Plan and Notice of Decision with conditions of approval 
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